WMHL: 3406.3.3

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

NOV G5

WMHL Staff
WMHT Staff
WMSR Staff

Malcolm R. Knapp

vm
382

High-Level Waste Licensing
Management Branch
Division of Waste Management

WASTE MANAGEMENT SEMINAR

Ly
we [

LR

Foit

(Return to WN, 623-88

Personnel from the Per formance Assessment Section, High-Level Waste

Licensing Management Branch, NMSS, will present a seminar entitled

"EPA HLW Standard - Current Status and NMSS Perspective on Implementation.”

This seminar will be presented at 10:00 on Wednesday, November 10 in

the 11th floor conference room and will last about one hour.

Distribution:
file

WMHL r/f

NMSS r/f

JBMartin

REBrowning

MRKnapp

DJFehringer & r/f

JOBunting
PDR

82120100(3 8211095
PDR WASTE
WM-1 PDR

PDR on delayed basis.

Malcolm R. Knapp
High-Level Waste Licensing

Management Branch

Division of Waste Management

OFFICED | ...

SURNAME B

DATE p

........................

.......................

...............................................

................................................

........................

NRC FORM 318 (10-80) NRCM 0240

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

USGPO. 1881335 3'60'

. -



